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>Michael T. Griffith>PSC 45, Box 1295>APO AE 09468> >Dear Mr. Griffith:>>This is in response to your e-mail 

message to David Marwell regarding the HSCA >draft final report. He asked me to respond to you.>>Our staff 

person overseeing the HSCA records has begun the process of reviewing >the HSCA draft final report. As with 

all records when they are publicly >released, the draft final report will be noticed in the Federal Register and 

we >will also do an advisory on its release.>>Sincerely,>>Thomas E. Samoluk, Esq.>Associate Director>Mr. 

Samoluk,Thank you so much for your prompt response. I am pleased to hearthat the HSCA draft final report is 

being reviewed. I would liketo suggest that the board exercise it prerogative to have thisdocument published 

by the GPO. So often it is hard to obtaincopies of released files and reports. As I understand thelegislation that 

created the ARRB, the board has the right todirect certain documents of its choosing to be published by the 

GPOfor public use. Allow me to recommend that the board have theHSCA draft final report published in this 

manner.Thank you for your time.Mike Griffith
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